

Migranda Dunckick Penotonown

Miranda D. Click

Counsel

Lexington Office

100 West Main Street

Suite 700

Lexington, KY 40507

(O): 859.288.2826 (F): 859.281.6478 (C): 606.634.4901

Miranda D. Click is Counsel practicing in the Health Care industry group, focusing primarily on medical malpractice and healthcare litigation. She practices out of the Firm's office in Lexington, Kentucky.

Miranda has a wide range of experience litigating healthcare claims and medical malpractice claims. As a matter of fact, she was named a *Kentucky Super Lawyers* Rising Star in 2020 and 2021 in the area of medical malpractice defense. Miranda is a member of the American Bar Association, the Kentucky Bar Association, the Pike County Bar Association, the Defense Research Institute, and the Kentucky Defense Counsel.

Miranda earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in history pre-law and English with a minor in business from Alice Lloyd College where she also graduated Valedictorian of her class. She earned her Juris Doctor from the University of Kentucky College of Law.

When not practicing law, Miranda enjoys spending time with her husband and three dogs. She also enjoys traveling, kayaking, hiking, and cheering for the University of Kentucky Wildcats.

Awards

- Kentucky Bar Association Young Lawyer's Division Outstanding Young Lawyer for 2022
- Fellow, Kentucky Bar Foundation
- Kentucky Super Lawyers® Rising Star for Personal Injury Medical Malpractice: Defense (2020-2021)
- Lawyers of Distinction Honoree, 2018
- American Bar Association Young Lawyer's Division Achievement Award for Legal Food Frenzy Campaign (2017)
- Kentucky Bar Association Young Lawyer's Division Outstanding Committee Chair Award (2016)
- Kentucky Bar Association Young Lawyer's Division Outstanding Executive Committee Member Award (2015)

Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC (2021-Present)
- East Kentucky Law Group, P.S.C., President/Partner (2020-2021), Vice President/Partner (2017-2020), Associate (2011-2016)
- C.V. Reynolds Law Office, Associate (2008-2011)
- Jerry Wayne Slone, Attorney at Law, Runner (2005), Summer Clerk (2007)
- The Honorable David Barber, United States Court of Appeals, Seventh Appellate District, Se Clerk (2006)

jacksonkelly.com

Practices

Health Care Litigation

- Medical Malpractice
- Litigation

Industries

Health Care

Education

- University of Kentucky College of Law (J.D., 2008)
 - o Women's Law Caucus, Vice President
 - Recruitment Committee
 - Appalachian Fellowship Scholarship
- Alice Lloyd College (B.A. in English and History Pre-Law, 2005)
 - Valedictorian
 - Alice Geddes Lloyd Servant Leader Award
 - o Miss ALC 2004
 - Scholastic Society Award
 - Judy Ann Howard Memorial Award
 - o Wittfield Cobb Leadership Award
 - Billie and Curtis Owens Writing Award
 - History Award
 - State Phi Beta Lamda 1st Place Management
 - National Phi Beta Lamda Finalist Management
 - Toyota Scholar
 - K.M. Mitchell Scholarship
 - Casey's IGA Scholarship
 - Alpha Chi (Honor Society), President
 - Law Society, President
 - o Phi Beta Lamda (National Business Club), Vice President
 - Circle K (Community Service Organization). Vice President
 - Head Resident Advisor
 - Talon Staff (Yearbook), Editor
 - Voices of Appalachian Choir
 - Academic Affairs Committee
 - o Retention Committee
 - o Disciplinary Committee
 - Heritage Committee
 - o Homecoming Committee

Admissions

- Kentucky (2008)
- U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Kentucky (2008)

Professional Organizations

- Kentucky Defense Counsel (2014-Present)
 - Current Featured Member on www.ky-def.org/ (Summer 2021)
- Defense Research Institute (2013-Present)
- American Bar Association (2008-Present)
- Kentucky Bar Association (2008-Present)

jacksonkelly.com

- Board of Directors, Officer (2020-2021)
- Future of Legal Services Commission (2017-Present)
- Access to Justice Sub-Committee (2017-Present)
- Diversity Committee, Chair (2015)
 - Diversity Task Force that initiated the Diversity and Inclusion Summit
- Young Lawyer's Division (2008-Present)
 - Immediate Past-Chair (July 2021-Present)
 - Chair (2020-June 2021)
 - Chair Elect (2019-2020)
 - Vice Chair (2018-2019)
 - Secretary/Treasurer (2017-2018)
 - 7th District Representative (2014-2017)
- Pike County Bar Association (2011-Present)
- Floyd County Bar Association (2008-2011)

Speaking Engagements & Publications

Writings and Publications

- Author, "Congratulations and Farewell," Kentucky Bar Association Bench and Bar magazine, Pages 30-31, May/June 2021 Issue
- Author, "Paying It Forward," Pippa's Song (Alice Lloyd College's Alumni magazine), May 2021
- Author, "Empower Your Future," Kentucky Bar Association Bench and Bar magazine, Pages 20-21, March/April 2021
 Issue
- Author, "Legal Food Frenzy: Kentucky Lawyers Compete to Fight Hunger," *Kentucky Bar Association Bench and Bar m*agazine, Pages 32-33, Jan./Feb. 2021 Issue
- Author, "Young Lawyers: Focus on Health and Wellness Now for a Successful Future," *Kentucky Bar Association Bench and Bar* magazine, Pages 20-21, Nov./Dec. 2020 Issue
- Author, "YLD Spotlight on You: Young Lawyers Giving Back to the Community," Kentucky Bar Association Bench and Bar magazine, Pages 28-29, Sept./Oct. 2020 Issue
- Author, "Connecting With Young Lawyers... From a Distance," *Kentucky Bar Association Bench and Bar m* agazine, Pages 40-41, July/Aug. 2020 Issue

Community

- Kentucky Legal Food Frenzy, Co-Chair of Kentucky Bar Association Initiative That has Raised Over 1.8 Million Pounds of Food to Feed the Food Insecure in Kentucky (2017-Present)
- Kentucky Colonel (2004) (nominated by Alice Lloyd College)
- Lions Club International, Founding Member of Alice Lloyd College Chapter
- Beta Sigma Phi Women's Community Service Organization (2003-Present)
- Alice Lloyd College Board of Alumni (2011-2013)

jacksonkelly.com